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Does the Authority have procurement guidelines?

Are the procurement guidelines reviewed annually, amended if

needed, and approved by the Board?

Does the Authority allow for exceptions to the procurement 

guidelines?

Does the Authority assign credit cards to employees for 

travel and/or business purchases?

Does the Authority require prospective bidders to sign a 

non-collusion agreement?

Does the Authority incorporate a summary of its procurement 

policies and prohibitions in its solicitation of proposals, 

bid documents or specifications for procurement contracts?.

Did the Authority designate a person or persons to serve as 

the authorized contact on a specific procurement, in 

accordance with Section 139-j(2)(a) of the State Finance 

Law, "The Procurement Lobbying Act"?

Did the Authority determine that a vendor had impermissible 

contact during a procurement or attempted to influence the 

procurement during the reporting period, in accordance with 

Section 139-j(10) of the State Finance Law?

If Yes, was a record made of this impermissible contact?

Does the Authority have a process to review and investigate 

allegations of impermissible contact during a procurement, 

and to impose sanctions in instances where violations have 

occurred, in accordance with Section 139-j(9) of the State 

Finance Law?

As required by Section 2880 of the Public Authorities Law, 

has the Authority prepared a statement on its prompt payment

policy?

As required by Section 2880 of the Public Authorities Law, 

has the Authority prepared a report on the scope and 

implementation of its prompt payment policy?

Is the Authority subject to Article 15-A of the Executive 

Law?

Has the Authority designated a person or persons to oversee 

its MWBE program?

Does the Authority maintain a current and updated list of 

qualified certified MWBEs?

Does the Authority provide notices to professional and other

organizations that serve MWBEs as to the types of services 

procured by the Authority?

Did the Authority establish a goal for participation by 

Question

Yes

Yes

No

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes
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Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Response

http://www.nysba.ny.gov/Index%20Page/FinanceReports.html

Attachment Included

Attachment Included

URL (if applicable)

Procurement-Information:
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a.

b.

If yes, what was the goal (percentage of total procurements)

for the reporting period?

What was the actual percentage of total procurements awarded

to MWBEs for the reporting period?

Question

20%

16%

Response URL (if applicable)

Procurement-Information:
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ADIRONDACK CABLING INC.Vendor Name:

BA-14-RE-112-ACTransaction Number:

HDQ - CAMERASProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $60,339Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

10 PETRA LANEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12205Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

1. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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AFFINITY ENTERPRISESVendor Name:

BA-11-RO-009-IT.3Transaction Number:

SYS - COMPUTER REPLACEMENT PROGRAMProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $17,650Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

2 GOVERNOR LANEAddress Line1:

SUITE 203Address Line2:
SARATOGA SPRINGSCity:
NYState:
12866Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

2. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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AMERICAN CRANE & EQUIPMENT CORP.Vendor Name:

BA-14-RE-104-CM.16Transaction Number:

MHB - REPAIR TRAVELERS 2014Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $39,860Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

531 OLDE SWEDE ROADAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
DOUGLASSVILLECity:
PAState:
19518Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

3. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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AMMANN & WHITNEYVendor Name:

BA-12-RE-101-DSTransaction Number:

NBB - SS DECK REPLACEMENT-DESIGN 

SUPPORT
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

02/21/2013Award Date:

02/21/2013Begin Date:

06/19/2014Renewal Date:

11/30/2015End Date:

 $1,222,618Amount:

 $609,745Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $1,083,334Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $139,284Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

96 MORTON STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10014Postal Code:
3309Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

4. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $1,222,618

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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ANNESE & ASSOCIATESVendor Name:

BA-14-RO-003-ITTransaction Number:

SYS - NETWORK UPGRADESProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $116,152Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

747 PIERCE ROADAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
CLIFTON PARKCity:
NYState:
12065Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

5. Technology - Consulting/Development or SupType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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ASSOCIATES OF GLENS FALLS INC.Vendor Name:

BA-11-OA-005-INTransaction Number:

COMMERCIAL PACKAGE INSURANCEProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

07/18/2013Award Date:

08/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

08/01/2014End Date:

 $40,422Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $40,422Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

228 GLEN STREETAddress Line1:

P.O. BOX 190Address Line2:
GLENS FALLSCity:
NYState:
12801Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

6. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $40,422

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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ASSOCIATES OF GLENS FALLS INC.Vendor Name:

BA-11-OA-005-INTransaction Number:

COMMERCIAL PACKAGE INSURANCEProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

07/17/2014Award Date:

08/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

08/01/2015End Date:

 $29,904Amount:

 $29,904Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $29,904Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

228 GLEN STREETAddress Line1:

P.O. BOX 190Address Line2:
GLENS FALLSCity:
NYState:
12801Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

7. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $29,904

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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ASSOCIATES OF GLENS FALLS INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

BOAT INSURANCE RENEWALProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

04/07/2014Award Date:

04/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2015End Date:

 $5,263Amount:

 $5,263Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $5,263Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

228 GLEN STREETAddress Line1:

P.O. BOX 190Address Line2:
GLENS FALLSCity:
NYState:
12801Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

8. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $5,263

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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AUCTIONS INTERNATIONALVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

NBB - HOT PATCH MACHINEProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $9,900Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

11167 BIG TREE ROADAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
EAST AURORACity:
NYState:
14052Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

9. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for New York State Bridge Authority

Fiscal Year Ending: 12/31/2014 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 04/10/2015

Page 12 of 178

BOTTINI FUEL CORPORATIONVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

NBB - FUEL OIL - BARNProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. BOX 1640Address Line1:

2785 WEST MAIN STREETAddress Line2:
WAPPINGERS FALLSCity:
NYState:
12590Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

10. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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BROADBAND CONSULTING SERVICESVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

HDQ - FIBER LEASE COMMISSION/VERIZONProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/07/2014Award Date:

04/07/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

04/11/2014End Date:

 $18,653Amount:

 $18,653Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $18,653Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

4Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. BOX 3068Address Line1:

Address Line2:
POUGHKEEPSIECity:
NYState:
12603Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

11. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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CENTRAL INDUSTRIESVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

MHB/NBB - HIGHWAY GUIDE RAIL SERVICEProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

11/10/2014Award Date:

11/10/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

05/15/2015End Date:

 $9,600Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $0Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $9,600Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

142 GAILMOR DRIVEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
YONKERSCity:
NYState:
10710Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

12. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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CHEMUNG SUPPLY CORP.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

MHB - PLOW PARTSProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

11/21/2014Award Date:

11/21/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2014End Date:

 $13,423Amount:

 $13,423Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $13,423Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. BOX 527Address Line1:

Address Line2:
ELMIRACity:
NYState:
14902Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

13. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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COMMUNITY CUSTOM SERVICESVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

SYS - STREET SWEEPING SERVICESProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

11/20/2014Award Date:

11/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

10/31/2015End Date:

 $44,370Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $0Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $44,370Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

24 SOUTH CROSS ROADAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
STAATSBURGCity:
NYState:
12580Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

14. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $44,370

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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COMMUNITY CUSTOM SERVICESVendor Name:

BA-13-OE-114-OTTransaction Number:

SYS - STREET SWEEPING SERVICESProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

10/23/2013Award Date:

11/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

10/31/2014End Date:

 $42,570Amount:

 $27,315Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $33,464Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $9,106Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

24 SOUTH CROSS ROADAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
STAATSBURGCity:
NYState:
12580Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

15. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $42,570

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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CS BUSINESS SYSTEMS INC.Vendor Name:

BA-11-RO-009-IT.4Transaction Number:

HDQ - BACKUP SERVER REPLACEMENTProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $14,960Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

200 AIR PARK DRIVEAddress Line1:

SUITE 20Address Line2:
ROCHESTERCity:
NYState:
14624Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

16. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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CSX TRANSPORTATIONVendor Name:

BA-12-RE-101-RRTransaction Number:

NBB - SOUTH SPAN DECK REPLACEMENT-

FLAGGING
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

06/20/2013Award Date:

06/20/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

11/30/2015End Date:

 $158,029Amount:

 $45,970Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $56,260Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $101,769Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 116651Address Line1:

Address Line2:
ATLANTACity:
GAState:
30368Postal Code:
6651Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

17. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $158,029

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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DELL MARKETINGVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

SYS - LICENSING RENEWALSProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $22,805Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. BOX 643561Address Line1:

Address Line2:
PITTSBURGHCity:
PAState:
15264Postal Code:
3561Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

18. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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DEPARTMENT OF CIVIL SERVICEVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

HDQ - 2014 ANNUAL PAYMENTProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $21,429Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

80 SOUTH SWAN STREETAddress Line1:

ROOM 804Address Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12239Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

19. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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DEPARTMENT OF TAXATION & FINANCEVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

HDQ - COST RECOVERY CHARGESProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 22119Address Line1:

DIVISION OF TREASURYAddress Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12201Postal Code:
2119Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

20. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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EAST COAST EMERGENCY LIGHTINGVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

SYS - WHELEN LED MINI LIGHT BARSProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

07/23/2014Award Date:

07/23/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

08/18/2014End Date:

 $7,965Amount:

 $7,965Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $7,965Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

200 MECO DRIVEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
MILLSTONE TOWNSHIPCity:
NJState:
08535Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

21. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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ELSAG ANPR LAW ENFORCEMENT SYSTEMSVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

SYS - LICENSE PLATE CAMERA READERSProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $2,560Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

205 CREEK RIDGE ROADAddress Line1:

SUITE HAddress Line2:
GREENSBOROCity:
NCState:
27406Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

22. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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ELSAG ANPR LAW ENFORCEMENT SYSTEMSVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

SYS - LICENSE PLATE CAMERA READERSProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $92,000Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

205 CREEK RIDGE ROADAddress Line1:

SUITE HAddress Line2:
GREENSBOROCity:
NCState:
27406Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

23. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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ENECON NORTHEAST APS, INC.Vendor Name:

BA-14-RE-104-CM.12Transaction Number:

SYS - ELASTOMETRIC ACRYLIC PAINTProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

06/19/2014Award Date:

07/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

08/13/2014End Date:

 $27,027Amount:

 $27,027Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $27,027Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

58 FLORIDA STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
FARMINGDALECity:
NYState:
11735Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

24. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Fiscal Year Ending: 12/31/2014 Status: CERTIFIED
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ENVIROCLEAN PRODUCTS & SERVICESVendor Name:

BA-13-OE-106-OTTransaction Number:

SYS - HAZARDOUS SPILL RESPONSE SERVICEProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

03/21/2013Award Date:

04/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

04/01/2016End Date:

 $25,000Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $1,595Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $23,405Current or Outstanding Balance:

4Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 721090Address Line1:

Address Line2:
OKLAHOMA CITYCity:
OKState:
73172Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

25. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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ENVIROCLEAN PRODUCTS & SERVICESVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

NBB - 2000 GALLON TANKProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

08/12/2014Award Date:

08/12/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

10/07/2014End Date:

 $14,285Amount:

 $14,285Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $14,285Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 721090Address Line1:

Address Line2:
OKLAHOMA CITYCity:
OKState:
73172Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

26. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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ENVIRONMENTAL PRODUCTS & SVCS. OF 

VERMONT

Vendor Name:

BA-13-OE-106-OTTransaction Number:

SYS - HAZARDOUS SPILL RESPONSE SERVICEProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

03/21/2013Award Date:

04/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

04/01/2016End Date:

 $25,000Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $0Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $25,000Current or Outstanding Balance:

4Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 315Address Line1:

Address Line2:
SYRACUSECity:
NYState:
13204Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

27. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Run Date: 04/10/2015

Page 30 of 178

EXECUTIVE SAFETY & HEALTH CO.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

SYS - CONFINED SPACE SAFETY TRAININGProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

272 HENRY STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
HEMPSTEADCity:
NYState:
11550Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

28. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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FIRE RESEARCH CORPORATIONVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

NBB - TOLL EQUIPMENT PARTS/SUPPLIESProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $5,046Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

26 SOUTHERN BOULEVARDAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NESCONSETCity:
NYState:
11767Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

29. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Page 32 of 178

FOIT-ALBERT ASSOCIATES PCVendor Name:

BA-13-OE-106-OT.5Transaction Number:

HDQ - ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTING 

SERVICES
Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $4,536Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

435 NEW KARNER ROADAddress Line1:

HANOVER SQUAREAddress Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12205Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

30. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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FOIT-ALBERT ASSOCIATES PCVendor Name:

BA-14-RE-101-DETransaction Number:

SYS - SUBSTRUCTURE REPAIRSProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

10/17/2013Award Date:

01/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

11/30/2014End Date:

 $112,110Amount:

 $112,110Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $112,110Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

2Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

435 NEW KARNER ROADAddress Line1:

HANOVER SQUAREAddress Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12205Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

31. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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FOIT-ALBERT ASSOCIATES PCVendor Name:

BA-14-RE-101-DSTransaction Number:

SYS - SUBSTRUCTURE REPAIRS/DESIGN 

SUPPORT
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

07/17/2014Award Date:

08/15/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2015End Date:

 $23,600Amount:

 $8,000Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $8,000Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $15,600Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

435 NEW KARNER ROADAddress Line1:

HANOVER SQUAREAddress Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12205Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

32. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $23,600

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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FOIT-ALBERT ASSOCIATES PCVendor Name:

BA-12-RE-112-DSTransaction Number:

MHB - ASBESTOS REMOVALProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

09/03/2013Award Date:

01/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

02/01/2014End Date:

 $5,200Amount:

 $1,820Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $1,820Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $3,380Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

435 NEW KARNER ROADAddress Line1:

HANOVER SQUAREAddress Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12205Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

33. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $5,200

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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FURLANI & SON MACHINE SHOP, INC.Vendor Name:

BA-14-RE-104-CM.16Transaction Number:

MHB - TRAVELER MOTOR REPAIRSProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $11,340Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

3210 U.S. HIGHWAY 9WAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
HIGHLANDCity:
NYState:
12528Postal Code:
2360Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

34. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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GLOBAL MONTELLO GROUP CORP.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

NBB - UNLEADED GASOLINEProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $25,147Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 3372Address Line1:

Address Line2:
BOSTONCity:
MAState:
02241Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

35. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for New York State Bridge Authority

Fiscal Year Ending: 12/31/2014 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 04/10/2015
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GLOBAL MONTELLO GROUP CORP.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

NBB - UNLEADED GASOLINEProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 3372Address Line1:

Address Line2:
BOSTONCity:
MAState:
02241Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

36. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for New York State Bridge Authority

Fiscal Year Ending: 12/31/2014 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 04/10/2015
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GLOBAL MONTELLO GROUP CORP.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

BMB - FUEL OILProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $1,007Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 3372Address Line1:

Address Line2:
BOSTONCity:
MAState:
02241Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

37. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for New York State Bridge Authority

Fiscal Year Ending: 12/31/2014 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 04/10/2015
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GLOBAL MONTELLO GROUP CORP.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

MHB - UNLEADED GASOLINEProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 3372Address Line1:

Address Line2:
BOSTONCity:
MAState:
02241Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

38. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for New York State Bridge Authority

Fiscal Year Ending: 12/31/2014 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 04/10/2015
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GLOBAL MONTELLO GROUP CORP.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

BMB - UNLEADED GASOLINEProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 3372Address Line1:

Address Line2:
BOSTONCity:
MAState:
02241Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

39. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for New York State Bridge Authority

Fiscal Year Ending: 12/31/2014 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 04/10/2015
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GLOBAL MONTELLO GROUP CORP.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

NBB - DIESEL FUELProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $20,689Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

800 SOUTH STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
WALTHAMCity:
MAState:
02454Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

40. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for New York State Bridge Authority

Fiscal Year Ending: 12/31/2014 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 04/10/2015

Page 43 of 178

GLOBAL MONTELLO GROUP CORP.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

BMB - UNLEADED GASOLINEProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $6,370Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 3372Address Line1:

Address Line2:
BOSTONCity:
MAState:
02241Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

41. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for New York State Bridge Authority

Fiscal Year Ending: 12/31/2014 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 04/10/2015
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GLOBAL MONTELLO GROUP CORP.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

RVW - UNLEADED GASOLINEProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $11,252Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 3372Address Line1:

Address Line2:
BOSTONCity:
MAState:
02241Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

42. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for New York State Bridge Authority

Fiscal Year Ending: 12/31/2014 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 04/10/2015
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GLOBAL MONTELLO GROUP CORP.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

KRB - UNLEADED GASOLINEProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 3372Address Line1:

Address Line2:
BOSTONCity:
MAState:
02241Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

43. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for New York State Bridge Authority

Fiscal Year Ending: 12/31/2014 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 04/10/2015
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GLOBAL MONTELLO GROUP CORP.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

RVW - UNLEADED GASOLINEProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 3372Address Line1:

Address Line2:
BOSTONCity:
MAState:
02241Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

44. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for New York State Bridge Authority

Fiscal Year Ending: 12/31/2014 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 04/10/2015
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GREENMAN-PEDERSEN INC.Vendor Name:

BA-14-RE-102-DETransaction Number:

RVW - SIDEWALK & RAILING REPLACEMENT 

DESIGN
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

10/17/2013Award Date:

12/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

11/30/2015End Date:

 $268,000Amount:

 $105,789Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $134,728Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $133,272Current or Outstanding Balance:

7Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

80 WOLF ROADAddress Line1:

SUITE 300Address Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12205Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

45. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

2

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for New York State Bridge Authority

Fiscal Year Ending: 12/31/2014 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 04/10/2015
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GREENMAN-PEDERSEN INC.Vendor Name:

BA-12-RE-111-SUTransaction Number:

WOTH - STEEL REPAIRS-INSPECTIONProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

03/17/2012Award Date:

05/19/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

11/30/2013End Date:

 $215,000Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $180,823Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $34,177Current or Outstanding Balance:

7Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

80 WOLF ROADAddress Line1:

SUITE 300Address Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12205Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

46. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

2

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for New York State Bridge Authority

Fiscal Year Ending: 12/31/2014 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 04/10/2015
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HAKS ENGINEERS & LAND SURVEYORSVendor Name:

BA-12-RE-103-SUTransaction Number:

NBB - NORTH SPAN PAINTING INSPECTIONProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

05/17/2012Award Date:

07/12/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

11/30/2014End Date:

 $1,477,697Amount:

 $376,321Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $1,477,697Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

7Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

40 WALL STREETAddress Line1:

11TH FLOORAddress Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10005Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

47. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

2

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for New York State Bridge Authority

Fiscal Year Ending: 12/31/2014 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 04/10/2015
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HENDERSON FORDVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

BMB - 2014 FORD F250 4X4Procurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $23,805Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

810 RIDGE ROADAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
WEBSTERCity:
NYState:
14580Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

48. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for New York State Bridge Authority

Fiscal Year Ending: 12/31/2014 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 04/10/2015
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HENDERSON FORDVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

SYS - (7) 2014 FORD F250 4X4Procurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $170,255Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

810 RIDGE ROADAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
WEBSTERCity:
NYState:
14580Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

49. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for New York State Bridge Authority

Fiscal Year Ending: 12/31/2014 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 04/10/2015
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HENDERSON FORDVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

HDQ - 2014 FORD TRANSIT CONNECTProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $20,949Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

810 RIDGE ROADAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
WEBSTERCity:
NYState:
14580Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

50. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for New York State Bridge Authority

Fiscal Year Ending: 12/31/2014 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 04/10/2015
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HEPACO ENVIRONMENTAL CONTRACTORSVendor Name:

BA-13-OE-106-OTTransaction Number:

SYS - HAZARDOUS SPILL RESPONSE SERVICEProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

03/21/2013Award Date:

04/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

04/01/2016End Date:

 $25,000Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $0Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $25,000Current or Outstanding Balance:

4Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

42-A KELLY ROADAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
LATHAMCity:
NYState:
12110Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

51. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for New York State Bridge Authority

Fiscal Year Ending: 12/31/2014 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 04/10/2015
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HERITAGEENERGY INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

NBB - DIESEL FUELProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. BOX 797Address Line1:

Address Line2:
LAKE KATRINECity:
NYState:
12449Postal Code:
0797Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

52. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for New York State Bridge Authority

Fiscal Year Ending: 12/31/2014 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 04/10/2015
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HERITAGEENERGY INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

MHB - DIESEL FUELProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. BOX 797Address Line1:

Address Line2:
LAKE KATRINECity:
NYState:
12449Postal Code:
0797Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

53. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for New York State Bridge Authority

Fiscal Year Ending: 12/31/2014 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 04/10/2015
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HERITAGEENERGY INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

MHB - DIESEL FUELProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $6,371Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. BOX 797Address Line1:

Address Line2:
LAKE KATRINECity:
NYState:
12449Postal Code:
0797Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

54. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for New York State Bridge Authority

Fiscal Year Ending: 12/31/2014 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 04/10/2015
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HERITAGEENERGY INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

RVW - DIESEL FUELProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $3,651Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. BOX 797Address Line1:

Address Line2:
LAKE KATRINECity:
NYState:
12449Postal Code:
0797Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

55. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for New York State Bridge Authority

Fiscal Year Ending: 12/31/2014 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 04/10/2015
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HERITAGEENERGY INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

KRB - DIESEL FUELProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $6,573Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. BOX 797Address Line1:

Address Line2:
LAKE KATRINECity:
NYState:
12449Postal Code:
0797Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

56. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for New York State Bridge Authority

Fiscal Year Ending: 12/31/2014 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 04/10/2015
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HERITAGEENERGY INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

RVW - DIESEL FUELProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. BOX 797Address Line1:

Address Line2:
LAKE KATRINECity:
NYState:
12449Postal Code:
0797Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

57. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for New York State Bridge Authority

Fiscal Year Ending: 12/31/2014 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 04/10/2015
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HERITAGEENERGY INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

MHB - FUEL OIL (ULSTER COUNTY)Procurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. BOX 797Address Line1:

Address Line2:
LAKE KATRINECity:
NYState:
12449Postal Code:
0797Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

58. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for New York State Bridge Authority

Fiscal Year Ending: 12/31/2014 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 04/10/2015
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HERITAGEENERGY INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

BMB - FUEL OILProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $16,402Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. BOX 797Address Line1:

Address Line2:
LAKE KATRINECity:
NYState:
12449Postal Code:
0797Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

59. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for New York State Bridge Authority

Fiscal Year Ending: 12/31/2014 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 04/10/2015
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HERITAGEENERGY INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

KRB - DIESEL FUELProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $4,831Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. BOX 797Address Line1:

Address Line2:
LAKE KATRINECity:
NYState:
12449Postal Code:
0797Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

60. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for New York State Bridge Authority

Fiscal Year Ending: 12/31/2014 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 04/10/2015
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HERITAGEENERGY INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

BMB - FUEL OILProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $5,212Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. BOX 797Address Line1:

Address Line2:
LAKE KATRINECity:
NYState:
12449Postal Code:
0797Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

61. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for New York State Bridge Authority

Fiscal Year Ending: 12/31/2014 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 04/10/2015
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HERITAGEENERGY INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

BMB - DIESEL FUELProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. BOX 797Address Line1:

Address Line2:
LAKE KATRINECity:
NYState:
12449Postal Code:
0797Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

62. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for New York State Bridge Authority

Fiscal Year Ending: 12/31/2014 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 04/10/2015

Page 65 of 178

HERITAGEENERGY INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

KRB - DIESEL FUELProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. BOX 797Address Line1:

Address Line2:
LAKE KATRINECity:
NYState:
12449Postal Code:
0797Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

63. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for New York State Bridge Authority

Fiscal Year Ending: 12/31/2014 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 04/10/2015
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HUDSON RIVER TRUCK EQUIPMENTVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

SYS - PLOW PARTS/EQUIPMENTProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

10/20/2014Award Date:

10/20/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

11/21/2014End Date:

 $11,980Amount:

 $11,980Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $11,980Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

12 COMMERCE STREET EXTENSIONAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
POUGHKEEPSIECity:
NYState:
12603Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

64. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for New York State Bridge Authority

Fiscal Year Ending: 12/31/2014 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 04/10/2015
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HVB CONSTRUCTIONVendor Name:

BA-13-RE-101-CMTransaction Number:

SYS - STANDBY READINESS/BRIDGE/HWY 

REPAIRS
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

01/31/2013Award Date:

01/31/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2016End Date:

 $994,000Amount:

 $286,830Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $757,225Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $236,775Current or Outstanding Balance:

2Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 662Address Line1:

Address Line2:
HARRIMANCity:
NYState:
10926Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

65. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for New York State Bridge Authority

Fiscal Year Ending: 12/31/2014 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 04/10/2015
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I. & O.A. SLUTZKY, INC.Vendor Name:

BA-11-RE-104-CMTransaction Number:

WOTH - NAVIGATION LIGHTS & SAFETY 

ACCESS IMPROVEMENTS
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

08/15/2013Award Date:

10/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/15/2014End Date:

 $863,992Amount:

 $671,209Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $823,959Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $40,033Current or Outstanding Balance:

2Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 396Address Line1:

Address Line2:
HUNTERCity:
NYState:
12442Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

66. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for New York State Bridge Authority

Fiscal Year Ending: 12/31/2014 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 04/10/2015
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I. & O.A. SLUTZKY, INC.Vendor Name:

BA-14-RE-101-CMTransaction Number:

SYS - SUBSTRUCTURE REPAIRSProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

06/19/2014Award Date:

08/15/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

11/14/2014End Date:

 $681,031Amount:

 $678,685Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $678,685Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $2,346Current or Outstanding Balance:

4Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 396Address Line1:

Address Line2:
HUNTERCity:
NYState:
12442Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

67. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for New York State Bridge Authority

Fiscal Year Ending: 12/31/2014 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 04/10/2015
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I. & O.A. SLUTZKY, INC.Vendor Name:

BA-12-RE-112-DBTransaction Number:

MHB - HVAC UPGRADESProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

08/15/2013Award Date:

10/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

06/30/2014End Date:

 $549,000Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $536,000Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $13,000Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 396Address Line1:

Address Line2:
HUNTERCity:
NYState:
12442Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

68. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for New York State Bridge Authority

Fiscal Year Ending: 12/31/2014 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 04/10/2015
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I.M.U.S., INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

SYS - LIQUID MAGNESIUM CHLORIDEProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $6,478Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

BOX 347202Address Line1:

Address Line2:
PITTSBURGHCity:
PAState:
15251Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

69. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for New York State Bridge Authority

Fiscal Year Ending: 12/31/2014 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 04/10/2015
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I.M.U.S., INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

SYS - LIQUID MAGNESIUM CHLORIDEProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $7,990Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

BOX 347202Address Line1:

Address Line2:
PITTSBURGHCity:
PAState:
15251Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

70. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for New York State Bridge Authority

Fiscal Year Ending: 12/31/2014 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 04/10/2015
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IBM CORPORATIONVendor Name:

BA-11-RO-009-IT.3Transaction Number:

HDQ - (4) SERVERSProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $22,835Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. BOX 643600Address Line1:

Address Line2:
PITTSBURGHCity:
PAState:
15264Postal Code:
3600Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

71. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for New York State Bridge Authority

Fiscal Year Ending: 12/31/2014 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 04/10/2015

Page 74 of 178

IBM CORPORATIONVendor Name:

BA-14-RA-108-ACTransaction Number:

HDQ - (14) SERVERSProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. BOX 643600Address Line1:

Address Line2:
PITTSBURGHCity:
PAState:
15264Postal Code:
3600Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

72. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for New York State Bridge Authority

Fiscal Year Ending: 12/31/2014 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 04/10/2015

Page 75 of 178

IBM CORPORATIONVendor Name:

BA-14-RE-109-ES.1Transaction Number:

HDQ - (2) SERVERSProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $7,006Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. BOX 643600Address Line1:

Address Line2:
PITTSBURGHCity:
PAState:
15264Postal Code:
3600Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

73. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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IBM CORPORATIONVendor Name:

BA-14-RA-108-ACTransaction Number:

HDQ - (4) SERVERSProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. BOX 643600Address Line1:

Address Line2:
PITTSBURGHCity:
PAState:
15264Postal Code:
3600Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

74. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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IBTTAVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

SYS - ANNUAL MEMBERSHIPProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

03/20/2014Award Date:

04/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2015End Date:

 $23,106Amount:

 $23,106Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $23,106Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1146 19TH STREET, N.W.Address Line1:

Address Line2:
WASHINGTONCity:
DCState:
20036Postal Code:
3725Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

75. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $23,106

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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INTERAGENCY GROUP (IAG)           Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

HDQ - 2014 ANNUAL ASSESSMENTProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

01/16/2014Award Date:

01/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2014End Date:

 $17,500Amount:

 $17,500Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $17,500Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 67676Address Line1:

Address Line2:
HARRISBURGCity:
PAState:
17106Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

76. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $17,500

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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INTERNATIONAL SALT CO., LLCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

BMB - ICE BE GONE ROCK SALTProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $5,317Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

655 NORTHERN BOULEVARDAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
CLARKS SUMMITCity:
PAState:
18411Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

77. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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INTERNATIONAL SALT CO., LLCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

NBB - ICE BE GONE ROCK SALTProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $30,070Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

655 NORTHERN BOULEVARDAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
CLARKS SUMMITCity:
PAState:
18411Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

78. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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INTERNATIONAL SALT CO., LLCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

KRB - ICE BE GONE ROCK SALTProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $22,138Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

655 NORTHERN BOULEVARDAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
CLARKS SUMMITCity:
PAState:
18411Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

79. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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INTERNATIONAL SALT CO., LLCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

MHB - ICE BE GONE ROCK SALTProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $33,450Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

655 NORTHERN BOULEVARDAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
CLARKS SUMMITCity:
PAState:
18411Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

80. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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INTERNATIONAL SALT CO., LLCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

RVW - ICE BE GONE ROCK SALTProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $11,911Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

655 NORTHERN BOULEVARDAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
CLARKS SUMMITCity:
PAState:
18411Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

81. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for New York State Bridge Authority

Fiscal Year Ending: 12/31/2014 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 04/10/2015

Page 84 of 178

KAPSCH TRAFFICCOM IVHS. INC.Vendor Name:

BA-10-RO-001-ESTransaction Number:

SYS - ITS EDP CONSULTANTProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

01/21/2010Award Date:

01/01/2010Begin Date:

03/20/2014Renewal Date:

03/31/2015End Date:

 $698,320Amount:

 $5,180Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $401,885Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $296,435Current or Outstanding Balance:

4Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

BOX 843832Address Line1:

Address Line2:
DALLASCity:
TXState:
75284Postal Code:
3832Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

82. Technology - Consulting/Development or SupType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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KAPSCH TRAFFICCOM IVHS. INC.Vendor Name:

BA-12-OO-011-ITTransaction Number:

SYS - CAMERA & SIGNS MAINT. CONTRACTProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

08/16/2012Award Date:

11/01/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2015End Date:

 $216,218Amount:

 $147,624Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $159,636Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $56,582Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

BOX 843832Address Line1:

Address Line2:
DALLASCity:
TXState:
75284Postal Code:
3832Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

83. Technology - Consulting/Development or SupType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $216,218

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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KAPSCH TRAFFICCOM IVHS. INC.Vendor Name:

BA-13-RO-109-PS.1Transaction Number:

SYS - ITS CAMERA & SIGN MAINTENANCEProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

05/16/2013Award Date:

05/16/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2015End Date:

 $159,359Amount:

 $31,277Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $159,359Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

BOX 843832Address Line1:

Address Line2:
DALLASCity:
TXState:
75284Postal Code:
3832Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

84. Technology - Consulting/Development or SupType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $159,359

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Run Date: 04/10/2015

Page 87 of 178

KAPSCH TRAFFICCOM IVHS. INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

SYS - E-ZPASS EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

11/21/2013Award Date:

01/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2014End Date:

 $34,414Amount:

 $34,414Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $34,414Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

54 SOUTH COMMERCE WAYAddress Line1:

SUITE 100Address Line2:
BETHLEHEMCity:
PAState:
18017Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

85. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $34,414

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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KAPSCH TRAFFICCOM IVHS. INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

SYS - E-ZPASS EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

11/10/2014Award Date:

01/01/2015Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2015End Date:

 $26,764Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $0Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $26,764Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

54 SOUTH COMMERCE WAYAddress Line1:

SUITE 100Address Line2:
BETHLEHEMCity:
PAState:
18017Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

86. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $26,764

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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KEY SEMINARSVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

HDQ - MANAGEMENT TRAINING SESSIONSProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

05/22/2014Award Date:

05/22/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2014End Date:

 $6,152Amount:

 $6,152Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $6,152Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

6Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

221 SOUTH PIERMONT AVENUEAddress Line1:

SUITE BAddress Line2:
PIERMONTCity:
NYState:
10968Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

87. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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KISKA CONSTRUCTIONVendor Name:

BA-12-RE-101-CMTransaction Number:

NBB - SS DECK REPLACEMENTProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

01/31/2013Award Date:

01/31/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

11/30/2015End Date:

 $93,118,000Amount:

 $45,046,763Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $59,298,445Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $33,819,555Current or Outstanding Balance:

10Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

10-34 44TH DRIVEAddress Line1:

2ND FLOORAddress Line2:
LONG ISLAND CITYCity:
NYState:
11101Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

88. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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KISKA CONSTRUCTIONVendor Name:

BA-12-RE-103-CMTransaction Number:

NBB - NS PHASE II SUPERSTRUCTURE 

PAINTING
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/19/2012Award Date:

06/29/2012Begin Date:

08/21/2014Renewal Date:

11/30/2014End Date:

 $20,000,000Amount:

 $5,529,292Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $19,978,579Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $21,421Current or Outstanding Balance:

8Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

10-34 44TH DRIVEAddress Line1:

2ND FLOORAddress Line2:
LONG ISLAND CITYCity:
NYState:
11101Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

89. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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KONIKA MINOLTA BUSINESS SOLUTIONS INC.Vendor Name:

BA-11-RO-009-IT.3Transaction Number:

HDQ - COPIERProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $6,264Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

DEPT. AT 952823Address Line1:

Address Line2:
ATLANTACity:
GAState:
31192Postal Code:
2823Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

90. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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KRONOS INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

SYS - SOFTWARE/EQUIPMENT SUPPORT 

SERVICES
Procurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $2,450Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 845748Address Line1:

Address Line2:
BOSTONCity:
MAState:
02284Postal Code:
5748Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

91. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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KRONOS INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

SYS - SOFTWARE MAINTENANCEProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $6,795Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 845748Address Line1:

Address Line2:
BOSTONCity:
MAState:
02284Postal Code:
5748Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

92. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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KRONOS INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

SYS - SOFTWARE/EQUIPMENT SUPPORT 

SERVICES
Procurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $6,097Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 845748Address Line1:

Address Line2:
BOSTONCity:
MAState:
02284Postal Code:
5748Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

93. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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LAM ELECTRICAL SUPPLY CO.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

BMB - HIGHWAY LIGHTING PARTSProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

06/11/2014Award Date:

06/11/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

08/22/2014End Date:

 $5,369Amount:

 $5,346Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $5,346Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $23Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. BOX 429Address Line1:

Address Line2:
GOSHENCity:
NYState:
10924Postal Code:
0429Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

94. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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LENOVOVendor Name:

BA-14-OO-106-ACTransaction Number:

HDQ - IBM SERVERSProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $30,198Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. BOX 646038Address Line1:

Address Line2:
PITTSBURGHCity:
PAState:
15264Postal Code:
3068Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

95. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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LENOVOVendor Name:

BA-11-RO-009-IT.4Transaction Number:

HDQ - IBM SERVERProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $12,508Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. BOX 646038Address Line1:

Address Line2:
PITTSBURGHCity:
PAState:
15264Postal Code:
3068Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

96. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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LENOVOVendor Name:

BA-11-RO-009-IT.3Transaction Number:

HDQ - IBM SERVERSProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $28,076Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. BOX 646038Address Line1:

Address Line2:
PITTSBURGHCity:
PAState:
15264Postal Code:
3068Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

97. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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LIGHTOWER FIBER NETWORKSVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

SYS - SEPTEMBER INTERNET SERVICESProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $10,260Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 29860Address Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10087Postal Code:
9860Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

98. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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LIGHTOWER FIBER NETWORKSVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

SYS - NOVEMBER INTERNET SERVICESProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $10,250Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 29860Address Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10087Postal Code:
9860Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

99. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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LIGHTOWER FIBER NETWORKSVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

SYS - MAY INTERNET SERVICESProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $10,260Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 29860Address Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10087Postal Code:
9860Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

100. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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LIGHTOWER FIBER NETWORKSVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

SYS - JULY INTERNET SERVICESProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $10,260Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 29860Address Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10087Postal Code:
9860Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

101. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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LIGHTOWER FIBER NETWORKSVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

SYS - OCTOBER INTERNET SERVICESProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $10,250Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 29860Address Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10087Postal Code:
9860Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

102. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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LIGHTOWER FIBER NETWORKSVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

SYS - DECEMBER INTERNET SERVICESProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $10,250Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 29860Address Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10087Postal Code:
9860Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

103. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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LIGHTOWER FIBER NETWORKSVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

SYS - AUGUST INTERNET SERVICESProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $10,260Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 29860Address Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10087Postal Code:
9860Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

104. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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LIGHTOWER FIBER NETWORKSVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

SYS - JUNE INTERNET SERVICESProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $10,260Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 29860Address Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10087Postal Code:
9860Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

105. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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LIGHTOWER FIBER NETWORKSVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

SYS - APRIL INTERNET SERVICESProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $10,363Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 29860Address Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10087Postal Code:
9860Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

106. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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LIGHTOWER FIBER NETWORKSVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

SYS - FEBRUARY INTERNET SERVICESProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $10,362Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 29860Address Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10087Postal Code:
9860Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

107. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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LIGHTOWER FIBER NETWORKSVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

SYS - MARCH INTERNET SERVICESProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $10,362Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 29860Address Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10087Postal Code:
9860Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

108. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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LOCKWOOD, KESSLER & BARTLETT INC.Vendor Name:

BA-12-RE-114-DETransaction Number:

NBB - SOUTH SPAN DECK REPLACEMENTProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

05/17/2012Award Date:

12/19/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2014End Date:

 $225,250Amount:

 $17,210Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $217,762Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $7,488Current or Outstanding Balance:

2Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

ONE AERIAL WAYAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
SYOSSETCity:
NYState:
11791Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

109. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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LOCKWOOD, KESSLER & BARTLETT INC.Vendor Name:

BA-11-RE-104-DSTransaction Number:

WOTH - NAVIGATION LIGHTING & 

ENVIRONMENTAL PERM.
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

08/15/2013Award Date:

08/15/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

09/30/2014End Date:

 $30,000Amount:

 $2,006Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $2,006Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $27,994Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

ONE AERIAL WAYAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
SYOSSETCity:
NYState:
11791Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

110. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $30,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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MAIN CAREVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

MHB - UNLEADED GASOLINEProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $28,809Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

ATTN:PAYMENT OFFICEAddress Line1:

P.O. BOX 11029Address Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12211Postal Code:
0029Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

111. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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MAIN CAREVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

KRB - UNLEADED GASOLINEProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $11,269Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

ATTN:PAYMENT OFFICEAddress Line1:

P.O. BOX 11029Address Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12211Postal Code:
0029Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

112. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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MAIN MOTORCARVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

HDQ - 2014 DODGE CARAVANProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $21,801Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

224 WEST MAIN STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
JOHNSTOWNCity:
NYState:
12095Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

113. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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MEASUREMENT SPECIALTIES INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

NBB - TOLL EQUIPMENT TREADLESProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $12,245Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1000 LUCAS WAYAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
HAMPTONCity:
VAState:
23666Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

114. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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MILLER ENVIRONMENTAL GROUP INC.Vendor Name:

BA-13-OE-106-OTTransaction Number:

SYS - HAZARDOUS SPILL RESPONSE SERVICEProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

03/21/2013Award Date:

04/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

04/01/2016End Date:

 $25,000Amount:

 $6,910Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $6,910Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $18,090Current or Outstanding Balance:

4Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

169 STONE CASTLE ROADAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
ROCK TAVERNCity:
NYState:
12575Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

115. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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MODJESKI & MASTERS, INC.Vendor Name:

BA-12-RE-101-SUTransaction Number:

NBB - SS DECK REPLACEMENT INSPECTIONProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

06/21/2012Award Date:

06/25/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2015End Date:

 $5,371,899Amount:

 $1,565,773Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $2,491,363Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $2,880,536Current or Outstanding Balance:

7Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

100 STERLING PARKWAYAddress Line1:

SUITE 302Address Line2:
MECHANICSBURGCity:
PAState:
17050Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

116. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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MODJESKI & MASTERS, INC.Vendor Name:

BA-11-RE-101-ESTransaction Number:

SYS - GENERAL CONSULTANT AND 

INSPECTION
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

11/18/2010Award Date:

11/18/2010Begin Date:

10/17/2013Renewal Date:

12/31/2013End Date:

 $5,200,000Amount:

 $315,364Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $1,858,997Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $3,341,003Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

100 STERLING PARKWAYAddress Line1:

SUITE 302Address Line2:
MECHANICSBURGCity:
PAState:
17050Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

117. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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MODJESKI & MASTERS, INC.Vendor Name:

BA-10-RE-105.1-ESTransaction Number:

WOTH - INSPECTIONProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

08/19/2010Award Date:

08/19/2010Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

08/01/2011End Date:

 $292,000Amount:

 $6,302Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $289,531Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $2,469Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

100 STERLING PARKWAYAddress Line1:

SUITE 302Address Line2:
MECHANICSBURGCity:
PAState:
17050Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

118. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $292,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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MODJESKI & MASTERS, INC.Vendor Name:

BA-12-RE-105-DETransaction Number:

NBB - SOUTH SPAN STEEL REPAIRSProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

02/16/2012Award Date:

01/30/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

11/30/2015End Date:

 $173,100Amount:

 $899Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $111,976Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $61,124Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

100 STERLING PARKWAYAddress Line1:

SUITE 302Address Line2:
MECHANICSBURGCity:
PAState:
17050Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

119. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $173,100

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for New York State Bridge Authority

Fiscal Year Ending: 12/31/2014 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 04/10/2015

Page 122 of 178

MORTON SALT INCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

KRB - TYPE II TREATED SALTProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

123 NORTH WACKER DRIVEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
CHICAGOCity:
ILState:
60606Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

120. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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MORTON SALT INCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

RVW - TYPE II TREATED SALTProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $2,737Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

123 NORTH WACKER DRIVEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
CHICAGOCity:
ILState:
60606Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

121. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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MORTON SALT INCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

MHB - TYPE II TREATED SALTProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $7,979Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

123 NORTH WACKER DRIVEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
CHICAGOCity:
ILState:
60606Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

122. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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MORTON SALT INCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

NBB - TYPE II TREATED SALTProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $10,599Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

123 NORTH WACKER DRIVEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
CHICAGOCity:
ILState:
60606Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

123. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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NEW YORK STATE POLICEVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

MHB - TRAFFIC PATROLProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

12/18/2014Award Date:

01/01/2015Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2015End Date:

 $96,000Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $0Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $96,000Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

200 SOUTHERN BOULEVARDAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12201Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

124. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $96,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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NYCOMCOVendor Name:

BA-14-OO-109-ACTransaction Number:

HDQ/NBB - INSTALL FIBER GATEWAYProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $6,414Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

53 WEST CEDAR STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
POUGHKEEPSIECity:
NYState:
12601Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

125. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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NYS EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEMVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

SYS - PENSION BENEFITS FOR EMPLOYEESProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $1,876,986Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

AE SMITH BUILDINGAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12244Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

126. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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NYS THRUWAY AUTHORITYVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

SYS - E-ZPASS TRANSACTION FEESProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $3,679,653Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

200 SOUTHERN BOULEVARDAddress Line1:

P.O. BOX 189Address Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12201Postal Code:
0189Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

127. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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OMNI FINISHINGVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

SYS - FALL PROTECTION EMERGENCY 

SIGNALING
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

08/02/2013Award Date:

08/02/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

02/01/2014End Date:

 $13,250Amount:

 $13,250Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $13,250Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

163 RAILROAD AVENUEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
IVYLANDCity:
PAState:
18974Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

128. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $13,250

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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ORACLE AMERICAVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

HDQ - JD EDWARDS TECH SUPPORTProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

07/01/2014Award Date:

07/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

06/30/2015End Date:

 $12,453Amount:

 $9,249Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $9,249Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $3,204Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 203448Address Line1:

Address Line2:
DALLASCity:
TXState:
75320Postal Code:
3448Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

129. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $12,453

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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ORACLE AMERICAVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

HDQ - JD EDWARDS TECH SUPPORTProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

05/31/2013Award Date:

07/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

06/30/2014End Date:

 $12,091Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $8,980Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $3,111Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 203448Address Line1:

Address Line2:
DALLASCity:
TXState:
75320Postal Code:
3448Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

130. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $12,091

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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PAMAL BROADCASTINGVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

HDQ - COMMERCIALSProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $6,455Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

6 JOHNSON ROADAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
LATHAMCity:
NYState:
12110Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

131. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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PATCH  MANAGEMENTVendor Name:

BA-14-RE-104-CM.34Transaction Number:

NBB - PK2000 PATCHER RENTALProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $17,430Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

451 TYBURN ROADAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
FAIRLESS HILLSCity:
PAState:
19030Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

132. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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PEAVEY PERFORMANCE SYSTEMSVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

HDQ - INJURY PREVENTATIVE PROGRAMProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $5,122Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. BOX 14100Address Line1:

10749 WEST 84TH TERRACEAddress Line2:
LENEXACity:
KSState:
66214Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

133. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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PIASECKI STEEL CONSTRUCTION CORP.Vendor Name:

BA-13-RE-117-CMTransaction Number:

MHB - BEARING AND HANGER REPAIRProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

02/20/2014Award Date:

07/15/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

09/15/2014End Date:

 $532,000Amount:

 $505,843Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $505,843Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $26,157Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1264 ROUTE 9Address Line1:

Address Line2:
CASTLETONCity:
NYState:
12033Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

134. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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PURE TECHNOLOGIESVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

BMB - CABLE MONITORING SVC CONTRACTProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $30,000Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

300, 705-11 AVENUE SWAddress Line1:

THIRD FLOORAddress Line2:
CALGARYCity:

State:
T2ROE3Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

OtherCountry:

135. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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QnA TECHVendor Name:

BA-11-RO-009-IT.3Transaction Number:

HDQ - 3 - LAPTOPSProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $5,461Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. BOX 732Address Line1:

Address Line2:
MOUNT SINAICity:
NYState:
11766Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

136. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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RAPPORT, MEYERS & WHITBECKVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

GENERAL COUNSELProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

03/31/1994Award Date:

03/31/1994Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

 $954,451Amount:

 $43,130Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $954,451Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

436 UNION STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
HUDSONCity:
NYState:
12534Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

137. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
No

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $954,451

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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REARDON BRIGSS LAWN & GARDENVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

KRB/MHB - SCAG ZERO-TURN LAWNMOWERProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $30,883Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX AAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
MILLBROOKCity:
NYState:
12545Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

138. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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RISK STRATEGIES INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

BRIDGE PROPERTY/LOSS OF REVENUE 

INSURANCE
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

12/18/2014Award Date:

01/01/2015Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2015End Date:

 $836,916Amount:

 $836,916Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $836,916Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

160 FEDERAL STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
BOSTONCity:
MAState:
02110Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

139. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $836,916

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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RISK STRATEGIES INC.Vendor Name:

BA-11-OA-003-INTransaction Number:

UMBRELLA AND EXCESS LIABILITY 

INSURANCE
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

07/17/2014Award Date:

08/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

08/01/2015End Date:

 $133,468Amount:

 $133,468Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $133,468Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

4Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

160 FEDERAL STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
BOSTONCity:
MAState:
02110Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

140. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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RISK STRATEGIES INC.Vendor Name:

BA-11-OA-003-INTransaction Number:

UMBRELLA AND EXCESS LIABILITY 

INSURANCE
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

07/18/2013Award Date:

08/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

08/01/2014End Date:

 $125,909Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $125,909Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

4Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

160 FEDERAL STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
BOSTONCity:
MAState:
02110Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

141. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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RISK STRATEGIES INC.Vendor Name:

BA-11-OA-002-INTransaction Number:

GENERAL LIABILITY INSURANCEProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

07/18/2013Award Date:

08/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

08/01/2014End Date:

 $124,574Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $124,574Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

160 FEDERAL STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
BOSTONCity:
MAState:
02110Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

142. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $124,574

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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RISK STRATEGIES INC.Vendor Name:

BA-11-OA-002-INTransaction Number:

GENERAL LIABILITY INSURANCEProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

07/17/2014Award Date:

08/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

08/01/2015End Date:

 $124,574Amount:

 $124,574Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $124,574Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

160 FEDERAL STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
BOSTONCity:
MAState:
02110Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

143. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $124,574

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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RISK STRATEGIES INC.Vendor Name:

BA-12-OA-008-INTransaction Number:

PUBLIC OFFICIALS & EMPLOYMENT 

PRACTICES LIABILITY
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

07/17/2014Award Date:

08/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

08/01/2016End Date:

 $33,810Amount:

 $33,810Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $33,810Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

160 FEDERAL STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
BOSTONCity:
MAState:
02110Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

144. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $33,810

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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SALERNO BROKERAGEVendor Name:

BA-11-OA-004-INTransaction Number:

BUSINESS AUTOMOBILEProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

07/17/2014Award Date:

08/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

08/01/2015End Date:

 $70,699Amount:

 $70,699Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $70,699Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

117 OAK DRIVEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
SYOSSETCity:
NYState:
11791Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

145. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $70,699

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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SALERNO BROKERAGEVendor Name:

BA-11-OA-004-INTransaction Number:

BUSINESS AUTOMOBILEProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

07/18/2013Award Date:

08/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

08/01/2014End Date:

 $65,761Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $65,761Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

117 OAK DRIVEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
SYOSSETCity:
NYState:
11791Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

146. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $65,761

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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SCHUPP'S LINE CONSTRUCTION, INC.Vendor Name:

BA-12-OO-002-ITTransaction Number:

SYS - FIBER MAINTENANCE SERVICESProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $42,622Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 13655Address Line1:

Address Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12205Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

147. Technology - Consulting/Development or SupType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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SECURENET ASSOCIATESVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

HDQ - WEB FILTER SUBSCRIPTIONProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

09/23/2013Award Date:

09/23/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

11/23/2015End Date:

 $5,408Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $5,408Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

70 S. VAL VISTA DRIVEAddress Line1:

#483 SUITE A3Address Line2:
GILBERTCity:
AZState:
85296Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

148. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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SHERWIN-WILLIMAS CO.Vendor Name:

BA-13-RE-104-CM.36Transaction Number:

NBB - PAINTProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

10/01/2013Award Date:

06/15/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

06/15/2014End Date:

 $8,299Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $3,059Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $5,240Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

226 TALMADGE ROADAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
EDISONCity:
NJState:
08817Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

149. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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SHIVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

HDQ - RENEWAL RED HAT ENTERPRISEProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $6,607Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

5 WEST BANK STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
COLD SPRINGCity:
NYState:
10516Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

150. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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SIRIUS COMPUTER SOLUTIONSVendor Name:

BA-14-RA-108-ACTransaction Number:

SYS - SYSTEM UPGRADEProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $8,240Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. BOX 202289Address Line1:

Address Line2:
DALLASCity:
TXState:
75320Postal Code:
2289Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

151. Technology - Consulting/Development or SupType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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SIRIUS COMPUTER SOLUTIONSVendor Name:

BA-14-RA-108-ACTransaction Number:

HDQ - IBM SERVERProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $27,564Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. BOX 202289Address Line1:

Address Line2:
DALLASCity:
TXState:
75320Postal Code:
2289Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

152. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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SOLAR WINDSVendor Name:

BA-14-RO-003-ITTransaction Number:

HDQ - SOFTWAREProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

02/21/2014Award Date:

02/21/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

02/28/2014End Date:

 $9,955Amount:

 $9,955Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $9,955Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

3711 S. MOPAC EXPRESSWAYAddress Line1:

BUILDING 2Address Line2:
AUSTINCity:
TXState:
78746Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

153. Technology - Consulting/Development or SupType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $9,955

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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STATE INSURANCE FUNDVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

WORKERS' COMPENSATION INSURANCEProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

WORKER'S COMPENSATIONAddress Line1:

P.O. BOX 4788Address Line2:
SYRACUSECity:
NYState:
13221Postal Code:
4788Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

154. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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STATE INSURANCE FUNDVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

WORKERS' COMPENSATION INSURANCEProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $266,082Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

WORKER'S COMPENSATIONAddress Line1:

P.O. BOX 4788Address Line2:
SYRACUSECity:
NYState:
13221Postal Code:
4788Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

155. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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THE BANK OF NEW YORKVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

TRUSTEE - BOND RESOLUTION - 1997, 2002

BONDS
Procurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $7,750Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

FINANCIAL CONTROL BILLING DEPT.Address Line1:

P.O. BOX 19445Address Line2:
NEWARKCity:
NJState:
07195Postal Code:
0445Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

156. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for New York State Bridge Authority

Fiscal Year Ending: 12/31/2014 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 04/10/2015

Page 159 of 178

THE WORKPLACEVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

EAP CONTRACTProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

12/18/2014Award Date:

01/01/2015Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2015End Date:

 $5,000Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $0Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $5,000Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1 WEBSTER AVENUEAddress Line1:

SUITE 400Address Line2:
POUGHKEEPSIECity:
NYState:
12601Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

157. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $5,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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THEODORE MANKOVICH                 Vendor Name:

BA-11-RO-014-PS.1Transaction Number:

HDQ - PROJECT NIGHT WATCH IT 

CONSULTANT
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

07/21/2011Award Date:

07/21/2011Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

02/17/2014End Date:

 $180,000Amount:

 $488Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $34,988Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $145,500Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

105 FARM VIEW DRIVEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
GUILFORDCity:
CTState:
06437Postal Code:
2515Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

158. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $180,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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THEODORE MANKOVICH                 Vendor Name:

BA-11-OO-001-PSTransaction Number:

SYS - GENERAL ELECTRONIC DATA 

PROCESSING CONSULT.
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

01/20/2011Award Date:

05/31/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2015End Date:

 $86,250Amount:

 $40,138Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $79,451Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $6,799Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

105 FARM VIEW DRIVEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
GUILFORDCity:
CTState:
06437Postal Code:
2515Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

159. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $86,250

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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TIDELAND SIGNAL CORPORATIONVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

KRB - RACONProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $46,974Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

4310 DIRECTORS ROWAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
HOUSTONCity:
TXState:
77092Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

160. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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TITAN ARMORED CARVendor Name:

BA-12-OA-001-OTTransaction Number:

SYS - ARMORED COURIER SERVICES (2012-

2013)
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

01/19/2012Award Date:

01/01/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

01/31/2016End Date:

 $120,120Amount:

 $35,736Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $103,965Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $16,155Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

101 MILL STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEWBURGHCity:
NYState:
12550Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

161. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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TOSKI, SCHAEFER & CO., P.C.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

HDQ - 2014 YEAR-END FINANCIAL 

STATEMENT AUDIT
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

03/20/2014Award Date:

01/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2014End Date:

 $16,900Amount:

 $16,900Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $16,900Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

555 INTERNATIONAL DRIVEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
WILLIAMSVILLECity:
NYState:
14221Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

162. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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TRAFFIC TECHNOLOGIES, INC.Vendor Name:

BA-13-RO-109-PSTransaction Number:

SYS - NIGHTWATCH II - SOFTWARE 

DEVELOPMENT
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

05/16/2013Award Date:

05/16/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2014End Date:

 $150,000Amount:

 $135,000Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $135,000Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $15,000Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

16 COVE ROADAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
RHINEBECKCity:
NYState:
12572Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

163. Technology - Consulting/Development or SupType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $150,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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TRAFFIC TECHNOLOGIES, INC.Vendor Name:

BA-10-00-012-PSTransaction Number:

SYS - ANNUAL MAINTENANCE RENEWALProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

10/18/2012Award Date:

03/11/2013Begin Date:

10/17/2013Renewal Date:

10/31/2015End Date:

 $98,880Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $31,680Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $67,200Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

16 COVE ROADAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
RHINEBECKCity:
NYState:
12572Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

164. Technology - Consulting/Development or SupType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $98,880

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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TRANSCOMVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

HDQ - 2014 ANNUAL ASSESSMENTProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

01/16/2014Award Date:

01/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2014End Date:

 $67,280Amount:

 $67,280Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $67,280Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

111 TOWN SQUARE PLACEAddress Line1:

SUITE 605Address Line2:
JERSEY CITYCity:
NJState:
07310Postal Code:
1755Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

165. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $67,280

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for New York State Bridge Authority

Fiscal Year Ending: 12/31/2014 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 04/10/2015

Page 168 of 178

TRANSCOMVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

HDQ - 2014 OPEN REACH ASSESSMENTProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

08/21/2014Award Date:

01/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2014End Date:

 $12,174Amount:

 $12,174Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $12,174Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

111 TOWN SQUARE PLACEAddress Line1:

SUITE 605Address Line2:
JERSEY CITYCity:
NJState:
07310Postal Code:
1755Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

166. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $12,174

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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TRANSPO INDUSTRIESVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

KRB - HWY GUIDE RAIL PARTSProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

01/24/2014Award Date:

01/24/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

02/21/2014End Date:

 $6,342Amount:

 $6,093Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $6,093Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $249Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. BOX 404Address Line1:

Address Line2:
BRATTLEBOROCity:
VTState:
05302Postal Code:
0404Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

167. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $6,342

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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TREEHAVEN TECHNOLOGIESVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

HDQ - CAMERA MAINTENANCEProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $5,454Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

24 VILLAGE POINTE DRIVEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
POWELLCity:
OHState:
43065Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

168. Technology - Consulting/Development or SupType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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TRI-STATE COATINGS INC.Vendor Name:

BA-14-RE-104-CM.35Transaction Number:

NBB - FAST PATCH MD ELASTOMERICProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $8,340Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

302 BRIDGEVIEW DRIVEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
POUGHKEEPSIECity:
NYState:
12601Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

169. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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TRI-STATE COATINGS INC.Vendor Name:

BA-14-RE-104-CM.35Transaction Number:

NBB - FAST PATCH MD ELASTOMERICProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $8,250Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

302 BRIDGEVIEW DRIVEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
POUGHKEEPSIECity:
NYState:
12601Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

170. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for New York State Bridge Authority

Fiscal Year Ending: 12/31/2014 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 04/10/2015

Page 173 of 178

TRONCONI, SEGARRA & ASSOCIATES LLP.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

HDQ - INTERNAL AUDITORProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

10/20/2011Award Date:

10/20/2011Begin Date:

03/20/2014Renewal Date:

12/31/2014End Date:

 $103,650Amount:

 $19,328Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $75,798Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $27,852Current or Outstanding Balance:

2Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

6390 MAIN STREETAddress Line1:

SUITE 200Address Line2:
WILLIAMSVILLECity:
NYState:
14221Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

171. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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VAILS GATE CLEANERSVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

SYS - CLEANING OF BRIDGE UNIFORMSProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

12/31/2012Award Date:

01/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2014End Date:

 $5,000Amount:

 $2,118Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $4,619Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $381Current or Outstanding Balance:

2Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 395Address Line1:

Address Line2:
VAILS GATECity:
NYState:
12584Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

172. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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WESTCHESTER COUNTY HEALTHVendor Name:

BA-14-OA-001-PSTransaction Number:

SYS - OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH SERVICEProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

02/20/2014Award Date:

03/20/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

04/30/2015End Date:

 $60,000Amount:

 $20,678Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $20,678Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $39,322Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1 WEBSTER AVENUEAddress Line1:

SUITE 400Address Line2:
POUGHKEEPSIECity:
NYState:
12601Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

173. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $60,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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WILSON, ELSNER, MOSKOWITZ, EDELMAN & 

DICKER LLP

Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

HDQ - GOVERNMENT AFFAIRS SERVICESProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

08/15/2013Award Date:

09/18/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

09/18/2014End Date:

 $36,000Amount:

 $24,000Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $36,000Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

677 BROADWAYAddress Line1:

9TH FLOORAddress Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12207Postal Code:
2996Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

174. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $36,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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WILSON, ELSNER, MOSKOWITZ, EDELMAN & 

DICKER LLP

Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

HDQ - GOVERNMENT AFFAIRS SERVICESProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

08/21/2014Award Date:

09/19/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

09/18/2015End Date:

 $36,000Amount:

 $12,000Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $12,000Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $24,000Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

677 BROADWAYAddress Line1:

9TH FLOORAddress Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12207Postal Code:
2996Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

175. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $36,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Additional Comments:


